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NO.NED/DB-230/2023-24:- |07 L’ S 'q_é

TO

Subject :

R/Sir,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Nurpur Forest Division,
Nurpur, Distt. Kangra, HP.

Dated — o4 -0§ ==

Diversion of 0.232 Ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Ltd. for the construction of 33 kV
HT Line Sub Station Bhadwar, Nurpur, within the jurisdiction of Nurpur Forest Division,
District Kangra (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/SubStation/142137/2021).

“JAI HIND”

Please refer to Observations raised by Nodal Officer Cum-APCCF (FCA), O/O Pr. CCF, HP,
Shimla-1 vide letter No. Ft.48-5396/2021 (FCA) dated 24.04.2023 on the subject cited above. In this regard we

hereby submit reply ngainst the observations:

Sr. No.

Query / Observation

The justification for locating the project
should be as per the guidelines
mentioned in Chapter- I of handbook of
Gal mentioned at point No. 1.15 and
detail of alternative sites alongwith the
reason for their rejection must be given.

The Justification Note for locating the Project in Forest
land is enclosed herewith. The Alternative sites have
been explored but the HT lines passing-by are as such
located that it makes the construction of 33 kV Sub-
Station a Site Specific Project. Further a Certificate
from the District Collector regarding non availability
of Non forest land for Construction of 33 kV HT Line
Sub Station at Bhadwar has already been uploaded in
Online Part 1.

12

The Muck Management Plan duly
authenticated by DFO is required to be
uploaded.

The authenticated copy of Muck Management Plan has
been uploaded against Additional Information Detail in
Online Part I,

The layout plan showing the all
component with measurement duly
authenticated by DFO is required to be
uploaded online.

The authenticated copy of Layout Plan has been
uploaded against Additional Information Detail in
Online Part L.

Against the column No. 3, of Part-1,
instead of mentioning the proposed area,
district area has been mentioned,
necessary correction be made.

The Part I has wrongly been mentioned instead of Part
I, in the Observation Letter as stated above. The Point

pertains to your Division.

The Working Plan prescription of the
proposed forest land has not been

The Point pertains to your Division.




mentioned In online Part-1I which may
be mentioned ns per the working plan
preseription,

6. The totl financinl outlay of the CA has | The Point pertains to your Division.
heen mentioned ns 153631 laes in online

Part-11 whereas, as per the CA scheme
the amount comes oul Rs. 15363 1/-,

T Instend of uploacling the | The Point pertains to your Division.
recommendation against the column No.

16 of Pan-Il, Torwarding memo. has
been uploaded by DFO, necessary
correction be made in this regard.

8. Though there are 35 trees of different | The 35 number of trees enumerated in the Proposal are
species involved in the proposed area | required to be felled. However all efforts will be done
hence, the list of trees required to be | to minimize the felling of trees during the execution of
felled and retained also be provided. the Proposal. An Undertaking in this regard has been
uploaded against Additional Information Detail in
Online Part ] and same is enclosed herewith.

So you are requested to reconsider our proposal for diversion of 0.2320 Ha. forest land for the
construction of the above cited proposal.

Yours truly,

“ Sraleeutive Engincer, ©°7
. Electricui Division,
|1 HPSEBL Nurpur./|

Copy of above is forwarded to following for information and further necessary action at your end please.

I. The Superintending Engineer, Operation Circle, HPSEBL, Dalhousie.
2. The Assistunt Engineer, ESD, HPSEBL, Nurpur wrt his office letter no:- HPSEBL/NES/Misc/2023-24-
1558 dated 03.06.2023.

Sr. ccu__givc-Engi'neej-',‘.:w:F
Electrical Division,
I HPSEBL; Nurpun.r




COMPONENT WISE BREAKUP OF LAND REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 33/11 kV HT LINE SUB-STATION AT
BHADWAR IN TEHSIL NURPUR, DISTRICT KANGRA (H.P.)

SR. PARTICULARS MOHAL KHASRANO. | LENGTH |WIDTH | TOTAL AREA | FOREST LAND | NON FOREST
NO. (M) (M) {sam) (HA) LAND (HA)
1 Sub Station 40 36 1440 0.1440 -
2 Control Room 21 15 315 0.0315
and Office
3 Parking Area 17 15 255 0.0255
Kalara / 117711
Bhadwar
4 Path Area 56 2 112 0.0112
5 198 1 198 0.0198 -
Set Back Area
TOTAL AREA 2320 0.2320 -

Place : Nurpur

Dated: G[ Q/ 2023

Sree&ecutive Engineer -

Electrical Diviéiph 2
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(H.P.)
FILE NO. : FP/HP/SubStation/ 142137/2021
DATE OF PROPOSAL - =

DIVERSION OF 0.2320 HA. OF FOREST LAND FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 33kV
HT LINE SUB STATION AT BHADWAR. NURPUR IN DISTRICT KANGRA
\

JUSTIFICATION FOR LOCATION OF PROJECT IN FOREST LAND
AN TOR LOCA =2 N TUREST LAND

Certified that location of all the civil component of the 33 kV HT Sub-Station Bhadwar in
Mohal Kalara, Mauja Bhadwar, Tehsil Nurpur, District Kangra, (H.P.) is feasible in the forest land
only. The proposed 33/11 kV Sub-Station Bhadwar is located as such that the HT Lines passing from
220/132/33/11 kV Grid Sub-Station Jassur and 33/11 kV Sub-Station Kotla, pass by the proposed site,
making it site specific project. There is no other Private land / Govt. land available in the vicinity so

Place: Nurpur - SrH xecu_tiv_el-Engj.g;qg_r‘
Dated: & (¢ ) 2223 I Electrical Division ' 1cer
{H4PSEBL, Nurplr

Countersigned by:




DIVERSION OF 0.2320 HA. OF FOREST LAND FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 33kV

HT LINE SUB STATION AT BHADWAR; NURPUR IN DISTRICT KANGRA
_______—_—-hlj__l_____________

FILE NO. : FP/HP/SubStation/142137/2021
DATE OF PROPOSAL

UNDERTAKING FOR MINIMUM FELLING OF TREES

It is to certify that I, Sr. Executive Engineer. Electrical Division, HPSEBL Nurpur, District
Kangra (HP) - 176204, have applied for diversion of 0-23-20 ha of forest area for the purpose of
construction of 33/11 kV HT Line Sub-Station at Bhadwar in Tehsil Nurpur, District Kangra,
Himachal Pradesh.

I, hereby Undertake that bare minimum trees will be felled in the proposed alignment

and all efforts will be done to avoid the felling of trees during the execution of the Scheme.

Place: Nurpur oSt ééc_utive Engineer
Dated: £ [ § / 18 -3 L!cElectrical Division,- &7
H- HPSEBL, Nurpur

Countersigned by: \

Divisional F '}'es{ Officer
Nurpur Fores Division



